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NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 31 Annual General Meeting of the Members of Covidh Technologies Limited
will be held on 29th September 2023 at 10.00 A.M. at Flat No 302, Plot No 159, Ayyappa Society. Madhapur,
Hyderabad 500 08 1to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

| To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the Profit and
Loss Account for the year ended on that date, Cash flow for the vear ended on that date and the Reports of
the Directors and Auoditors thereon.

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the company for the financial year ended March 31,
2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and hercby
considered and adopted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized for and on
behalf of the Company to take all necessary steps and to do all such acts, deeds. matters and things which may
deem necessary in this behalf™

By order of the Board
For Covidh Technologies Limited

Sd/-
G.Narsi Reddy
Director
DIN: 09482406
Date: 05 September 2023
Place: Hyderabad
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NOTES:

ra

The relevant details as required under Regulation 36{3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (*SEBI Listing Regulations™), of the person secking re-appomiment as
Directors, are also annexed.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting is entitled to appoint another person
as a proxy to attend and vote, on hisfher behalf in the meeting and such person can act as a proxy on
behalf of members of the company not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent
of the total share capital of the company member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital
of the company carrving voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act
as proxy lor any other person or shareholder. A proxy need not be a member of the company.

The instrument appointing the Proxy, duly completed must be deposited at the Company’s Registered Office not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form for the Annual General Mecting is
enclosed.

During the period begnning 24 houwrs before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending
with the conclision of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during
the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the

Company.
Members/Proxics should bring the duly filled Aticndance Ship enclosed herewnth to attend the meeting,

Pursuant to the provisions of section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and Share
Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 24® September 2022 to 30™ September 2022 (both
days inclusive) for the purpose of the Annual General Meeting.

The Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents (RTA) for its share registry (both, physical as well as clectronic)
15 M/s Aarthi Consultants Private Limited having 1ts office at 1-2-2835, Domalguda, Hyderabad - 500029

Members who arc holding shares in electronic mode are requested to mtimate any change in their address or
bank mandates to ther Depository Participants (DPs) with whom they are mamtam theirr demat accounts.
Members holding shares m physical mode are requesied to advice any change in their address or bank mandates
to the Company/ Aarthi Consultants Private Limited (RTA).

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the meeting are requested 1o
send to the company a certified true copy of the relevant Board resolution together with the specimen
signature(s) of the representative(s) authorised under the said Board Resolution to attend and vote on their
bechalf at the meeting,

. To support the ‘Green Imtatve”, members, who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested

to register their e-mail address for receiving all communication meluding Annual Report, Notices, and Circulars
cle. from the Company electronically.

. Members may also note that the Notice of the 317 Annual General Mecting and the Annual Report 2023 will

also be available on the Company s website www.covidh.co.m. The physical copies of the aforesmd documents
will ‘also be available at the Company’s Remsiered Office for mspection dunng normal business hours on
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workmg days. Members who require commumieation i physical form in addition to e-communication, or have
any other querics, may wrile lo us at cseovidhi@gmail com

12. Members secking any information with regard to the accounts, are requested to write to the Company at an carly
date, so as to cnable the Management to keep the information ready at the AGM.

13, The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (SEB1) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number
(PAN) by every participant in sccuriies markel. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore,
requested 1o submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are mamtaming their demat
accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company or our
Registrar & Transfer Agents,

14. To avord fraudulent transactions, the identity/signature of the members holdmg shares in electronic form 15
verified with the specimen signatures furmished by NSDL/CDSL and that of members holding shares in physical
form 1s venfied as per the records of the share transfer agent of the Company. Members are requested to keep
the same updated.

15. Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are requested to
send to the Company, the details of such folios together with the share certificates for consohdating thewr
holdings m one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be 1ssued o such Members after making requisiie
changes.

16. Members, who still hold share certificates in physical form are advised 1o dematerialise their sharcholding to
avail the numerous benefits of dematenalisation, which include easy liguidity, ease of trading and transfer,
savings in stamp duty and climination of any possibility of loss of documents and bad deliveries.

17. Members/Proxies/Authonzed representatives are requested to bring the copics of annual reports and attendance
slips to the meeting, if the same are received in physical form.

18, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companics Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Compames
(Management and Admmistration) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Dselosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to offer e-volng facility to the members
to cast their votes clectronically on all resolutions set forth in the Notice convening the 31* Annual General
Meeting to be held on Saturday, September 30™ 2023 at 10.00 am The Company has engaged the services of
Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) to provide the e-voting facility: The e-voting facility is available at
the link
hitp:/fwww . evotingindia com/

19. The facility for voting through poll shall be made available at the AGM., to all the members attending the AGM,
who have not opled e-voting facility. Further, the members who have opted e-voting facility may also attend the
AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote agam at the AGM.

20. E-voting commences on September 27" 2023 at 9:00 AM. and will end at September 29 2023 at 5:00 P.M.
and at the end of e-voling period, the facility shall forthwith be blocked.

21. The Detamled mstructions on remole e-voling is made part of a separate sheet “Instructions for e-voling”
attached to this Notice.

22. All documents referred 1o in the accompanying Notice and the Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection in physical or clectronic form al the Registered Office of
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the Company dunng busmess hours on all working days upto the date of declaration of the result of the
31stAnnual General Meeting of the Company and the copies thereof shall also be made available for inspeetion
in physical or ¢lectronic form at the Registered Office of the Company and also at the meeting,

By order of the Board
For Covidh Technologies Limited
Sd/-

G.Narsi Reddy
Director
DIN: 09482406

Date: 05 September 2023
Place: Hyderabad

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

(i)  The voting period begins on September 277 2023 at 9:00 A.M. and will end at September 29™ 2023 at 5:00 P.M.
During this peniod, sharcholders® of the Company, holding shares either m physical form or in demateriahized
form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23™ September 2023 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(11) Sharcholders who have already voted prior to the mecting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting veniie.

{u1) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBVHO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of
Seccuritics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013,
listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to 1is sharcholders, in respect of all sharcholders”
resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional sharcholders/retail
sharcholders 1s at a neghgible level.

{1v) Currently, there are multiple e-votmg service providers ( ESPs) providing e-voung facility to listed entiies m India.
This necessitales registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user 1Ds and passwords by the
sharcholders.

{¥) In order 1o increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to & pubhic consuliation, 1t has been decided o
enable e-voling 1o all the demat sccount holders, by way of a single logm credential, through ther demat accounts/
wiebsites of Depositonies! Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able 1o cast their vote without
having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating scamless authentication but also enhancing case
and convenience of participaling in e-voling process.

{vi) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBIHO/CFD/CMDYCIR/P2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility
provided by Listed Companies, Individual sharcholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vole
through their demat account mamtaimed with Depositories and Depository Participants. Sharcholders are advised o
update therr mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts m order to aceess e-Voling facility.
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{vi1) Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Cireular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual
sharcholders holding securitics in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below;

Type of
sharcholders

Login Method

Individual
Sharcholders
holding
securitics m
Demat mode
with CDSL

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can logm through ther
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login o Easi /
hitps:/iweb.cdslmdia.com/myeasihome/login or visil
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

After successful logm the Easi / Easiest user will be able to sce the e-Votng
option for echigible compamies where the evoting 15 i progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be

Easiest are

able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your voie
during the remote e-Voung peniod or joiming virtual mecting & voting during the
mecting. Addinonally, there s also lmks provided to access the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers fLe. COSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the
user can visit the e-Young service providers” website directly,

If the user 15 not regmstered for EasvEasiest, option to register 15 available at
https:/'web.cdslindim.com/myeasi Registration/EasiRemstration

Alternatively, the user can directly access o-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a eoVoting link available
on www . cdslindia.com home page or chick on
hitps://evoting. cdslindia com/Evoting/Evotingl ogin The system will authenticate
the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
Account. Afier successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting
option where the evolng 1s in progress and also able to directly aceess the system
of all e-Voting Service Providers,

Individual
Sharcholders
holding
securitics in
demat mode
with NSDL

If you are already registered for NSDL [DeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
wehsite of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https:/eservices.nsdl.com cither on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Services 15 launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner™ 1con under
“Login™ which is available under *IDeAS” section. A new screen will open. You
will have to enter your User ID and Password, After successful authentication, you
will be able 10 sce e-Voung services. Click on “Access to e-Voung™ under e-
Voting services and yvou will be able to see e-Voung page. Click on company
name or e-Voling service provider name and you will be re-dirceted to e-Voting
service provider websile for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

If the user 15 not registered for IDeAS e-Services, oplion to register is available at
hitpsz/feservicesnsdl.com. Sclect “Register Online for [DeAS “Portal or click  at
hitps:/feservices nsdl.com/Secure Web/ ldeasDirect Reg jsp

Visil the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: hups:/'www.evotng.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voumg system 15 launched, click on the con
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“Login™ which is available under ‘SharcholderMember” section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (ic. your sixteen digit demat
aceount number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Venfication Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, yvou will be redirected ©
NEDL Depository site wherein you can sec e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Yoling service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Yotng
service provider website for casting your vole during the remote e-Volng period
or joining virtual mecting & voling during the mecting

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Sharcholders Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Afler
(holding Successful login, you will be able o see e-Volng option. Once you click on e-
securilies 1 Voting option. you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site afler
demat successful authentication, whercin you can see o-Voung feature. Click on
mode) login company name of ¢-Yolng service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
through their Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Volng
Depository period or joming virtual meeting & voting duning the meeting,

Participants

{(viu}lmportant note: Members who are unable to retnieve User 1D/ Password are advised 1o use Forget User 1D and
Forget Password option available at abovemeniioned website.

{ix) Helpdesk for Individual Sharcholders holding securties in demat mode for any techmcal 1ssues related to login
through Depository L.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type

e Helpdesk details
Individual  Sharcholders  holding Members facing any technical issue i login
securtties m Demat mode with CDSL can contact CDSL helpdesk by sendmmg a

request al  helpdesk.evotingf@edslindia.comor
contact at (022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual  Sharcholders  holding Members facing any technical issue in login
securtties m Demat mode with NSDL can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a
request al evotingf@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free
no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

{X) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical sharcholders and sharcholders other than
individual holding in Demat form.

1. The sharcholders should log on to the e-voting website www.cvolingmdia.com,
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2. Chek on “Sharcholders™ module.
. Now enter your User 1D

b

tas

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

¢. Sharcholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
4. Mext enter the Image Venfication as displayved and Chck on Logn.

5. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voled on an carlier
e-voling of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

6. If you are a first-time user follow the sleps miven below:

For Physical sharcholders and other than mdividaal sharcholders holding

shares in Demat.
PAN Eoter wour 10 digit alpha-numeric "PAN issued by Income Tax
Department { Applicable for both demat sharcholders as well as physical
sharcholders)

* Sharcholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository  Participant  are  requested 1o use  the
sequence  number sent by Company/RTA  or  contact

Company/RTA.
Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mmyyyyy format) as
Bank recorded 1 your demat account or in the company records in order to login,
Details : " :
OR Dalc s |[f both the details are not recorded with the depository or
of Birth company, please enter the member id / folio number m the
(DOB) Dividend Bank details field.

7. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT™ tab.

8. Sharcholders holding shares in physical form will then dircotly reach the Company selection sereen. However,
sharcholders holding shares in demat form will now reach *Password Creation” menu wherem they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password m the new password field. Kindly note that this password 15 to be also used
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vole, provided
that company opts for e-votng through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with
any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

Y. For sharcholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-votng on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

10. Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which vou choose 1o voie.
11. On the voung page, you will sce “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and agamnst the same the option *YES/NO™
for voung. Seleet the opuon YES or NO as desired. The option YES mmplies that you assent to the Resolution and

option NO imples that vou dissent to the Resolution.

12. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details,
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13.After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, chick on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL™ and
accordingly modify your vote.

14.0n¢e you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,
15. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clickimg on “Click here to print” option on the Voung page.

16. If a demat account holder has forgotien the login password then Enter the User 1D and the image venfication
code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

17. Additional Facility for Non — Individual Sharcholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only.

18 Non-Individual sharcholders (1.c. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI ete.) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.cvotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates™ module.

19.A scanned copy of the Remstration Form bearmg the stamp and sign of the entty should be emailed to
helpdesk. evotingfitedslindia.com.

20. After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vole on.

21. The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evotingi@ edslindia.com and on approval of
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

22. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attormey (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, 1f any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutimzer to verify the same:

23. Altematively Mon Individual sharcholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authonity letter
ete, together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vole, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; {designated email address by company)
if they have voled from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer lo
verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED
WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical sharcholders- please provide necessary detatls hike Folio No., Name of sharcholder, scanned copy of
the share cedificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA ¢mail 1d.

2. For Demat sharcholders -, Please update your email 1d & mobile no. with yvour respective Depository Participant
(DP)

3. For Individual Demat sharcholders — Please update your email 1d & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP) which 15 mandatory while e-Voting & joinmg viriual meetings through Depository.
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If you have any queries or 1ssucs regarding attending AGM & e-Voung from the CDSL e-Voung Sysiem, you can
write an email to helpdesk.evotmg(@cedshndia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43,

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by clectronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr.
Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limuted, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Furex, Mafailal
Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email 1o
helpdesk.evotingf@edslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43,

By order of the Board
For Covidh Technologies Limited

Sdi-
G Narsi Reddy
Director
DIN: 09482406
Date: 05 September 2023
Place: Hyderabad
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DIRECTORS REPORT
To,
The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 31” Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company, the
accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 and other details of the Company.

Your Company Covidh Technologies Limited (“the Company™) has Completed Proceedings of Insolvency and
Bankruptey Code 2016 for liquidation and a petition under Sec9 of Indian Bankrnuptey Code, 2016 at National
Company Law Tribunal, Hvderabad and Order was passed on 10.01.2022, No. IA(IBC)/393/2021, by approving the
plan submitted by the Resolution Applicant Mr.Ganapa MNarsi Reddy.

Pursuant to the orders of Hon'ble Nauonal Company Law Trbunal (NCLT), Hyderabad, Mr Ganapa Narsi Reddy 1s
Promoter of the company as and when plan 1s approved by the suthonty.

In this connection and as per the order, Mr. Ganapa Narsi Reddy had satisfied all conditions specified under the
resolution plan and made subscription of 100} % share capital.
In the histing process of new shares with BSE, 1t informed
-every listed company shall maintain public sharcholding of at least five percent as a result of implementation
of the resolution plan approved under section 31 of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016.

=In this regard 1t 15 observed that the amendment 1o SCRR came mto force on the date of publication in the
Official Gazetie e, June 18, 2021, The resolution plan was approved by the Hon'ble NCLT wvide its order
dated January 10, 2022 which 1s post the date of the amendment of the SCRR. 1957, Thus, the requirement of
maintaining public sharcholding of at least five percent was applicable to the Company.

-Further, it 15 obse¢rved that on implementation of the approved resolution plan, the public sharcholding in the
company will not be mantamned at 5%. Thus, the approved resolution plan 15 not in compliance with the
provisions of Rule 19A(5) of SCRR, 1957 (as amended).

-In view of the aforesaid, the Company is advised to approach National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) /
appropriate authonty and take the necessary actions/steps required for compliance with rule 19A(5) of SCRR,
to cnable the Exchange 1o process the listing application submitted by the Company.

Hence our company is in the process of appheation to NCLT for amending the order.

L.Financial summary or highlights Performance of the Company:
The Board's Report 1s prepared based on the financial statements of the company.

(Amt. in Lakhs)
S No Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
. Revenue from Operations 0|0
2. | Operating Expenditure 11.64 10.55
L3 Extraordinary Expenses - -
4. Profit before Tax (11.64) (10.35)
5. | Profit after Tax (11.64) (10.55)
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6. Balance carmied to Balance (11.64) (10.55)
Sheet

2. Brief description of the Company’s working during the vear/State of Company's affairs

Revenue for the year 2021-22 is Rs.Nil and net loss for 2021-22 is Rs. (10.35,118)- , Revenue for the yvear
2022-23 1s Rs.Nil and net loss for 2022-23 15 Rs. (11,17.636)/-

There is no change in the nature of business during the period under review and no operating activity was
taken place due to Insolvency and Bankruptey Code 2016 for Hquidation and a petition under Sec.® of
Indian Bankruptcy Code, 2016 at National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad.

3. Dividend and Reserves

Since your company is under Liquidation as a going Concern till 10™ January 2022 and incurring losses, the
menibers expressed their inability to recommend any dividend for the financial yvear 2022 — 2023, Also,
during the period under review, profits were not appropriated to any reserves.

4. Change in Capital Structure
Mo changes in capital structure

5. Subsidiary Company

As on March 31, 2023, the Company has no subsidiary companies.

6. Public Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Chapter V of the Act
and as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the balance sheet date.

7. Corporate Governance Repori and Management Discussion And A %1%

A Separate report on Corporate Governance Report and Management Discussion and Analysis as required
by Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 ["SEBI (LODR). 2015"] forms part of this Annual Report along with the required Certificate from the
Statutory Auditors of the Company confirming the compliance of requirements of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. 20135.
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8. Directors and Kev Managerial Personnel

0.

5.No. Name Designation DIN
i Non-Executive

SIVAIl GOPALAM Director 08458673
” Non-Executive
- GANESH AMIRINENI Director 8564294
3 G.MNARSI REDDY Execuative Director 00482406

Declaration of Independence by Independent Directors

The Independent Directors of your Company have submitted declaration confirming that they meet the
criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation16(1)(b) of the Listing
Regulations

Familiarization Program

The Company has formulated a Familiarization Program for Independent Directors with an aim fo
familianze the Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibiliies in the
Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company ete., to
provide them with better understanding of the business and operations of the Company and so as to enable
them to coniribute significantly to the Company.

Particulars of Emplovees

None of the employees has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule 5 (2) of the
Companies (Appoiniment and remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules 2014,

Meetings

During the year Four (4) Board Meetings and Five (4) Audit Commuittee Meetings were convened and held
at the registered office of the Company. The details of which are given in the Corporate Governance
Report. The Intervening Gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies
Act.2013




COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

12,

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

19,

Board Evaluation

Pursuant to section 178 (2) of the Companies Act.2013 the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has
evaluated the performance of individual directors in its duly convened meeting. Pursuant to section
134(3)(p) of the Companies Act,.2013 and Regulation 4(2)(f)(ii}(?) of the SEBI (LODBR) Erstwhile Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement), the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own
performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination &
Remuneration and Compliance Commuttees. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has
been explained in the Corporate Governance Report.

Remuneration Policy

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. Remuneration policy
i5 stated in the Corporate Governance Report.

Aunditors:

M/s V Ravi & Co, Chartered Accountanis (FRN No. 000649285) is the present statutory auditors of the
Company from conclusion of 28™ annual general meeting till conclusion of 33" Annual general meeting of
the Company.

Auditors’ Report

The Auditors’ Report contains qualifications. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report are
self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

Secretarial Audit Report

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, M/s. N. MUNEYYA & ASSOCIATES.,
Practicing Company Secretaries, have been appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the Company. The report
of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as Annexure Il to this report. The report is self-explanatory and do
not call for any further comments,

Risk management policy

A statement indicating development and implementation of a risk management policy for the Company
including identification therein of elements of risk. 1f any, this in the opinion of the Board may threaten the
existence of the company.

Extract of Annual Return:

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in MGT 9 as a part of this
Annual Report as Annexure 1.
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20.

21.

22,

23,

24,

25.

26.

27,

28.

Material changes and commitments. if anv. affecting the financial position of the companv which
have occurred between the end of the financial vear of the company to which the financial statements
relaie and the date of the report

No material changed for the period 2022-23

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the ooing concern siatus and company’s operations in future

No matenal changed for the period 2022-23

Deposits

During the period under review, the company has not accepted any deposits as envisaged under Section 74
and 76 and Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investmentis under section 186

During the period under review, the company has not miven any loans, guarantees but has made investments
as envisaged under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013,

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties

There are no related party transactions in the Company duning the year

Corporate Governance Certificate

The Comphance certificate from the auditors regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance
as stipulated in Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), Regulations,
2015 (Erstwhile Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement) 15 annexed with the repori.

Managemeni Discussion and Analysis

The Management Discussion and Analysis forming part of this Annual Report has been discussed
elsewhere in the Report.

Statutorv Disclosures:

In terms of the provisions of Section 134 of the Compames Act, 2013, read with the Companies Rules as
amended, the names and other particulars of the employees are set out in the Directors’ Report. However,
as pet the provisions of Section 219 (b) (IV) of the said Act read with Repulation 36 of Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Reguirements, 2015 (Erstwhile Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement), the Annual Report
excluding the aforesaid information i1s being sent to all the members of the Company and others entitled
thereto. Anv member interested in obtaming such particulars may write to the Company at the registered
office of the Company.

Obligation of Company Under the Sexpal Harassmeni of Women at Workplace (Prevention.
Prohibition and Redressal) Act. 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9"December. 2013,
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29.

30.

3L

32.

Under the said Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into
complaints relating to sexual harassment at workplace of any women employes,

The Final charter of policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace 1s yet to be
adopted.

Conservation of energy. technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and onigo

As per section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 the details of conservation of energy, technology
absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows

{a) Energy, technology absorption: Nil
(b) Foreign exchange earnings: Nil

{¢) Foreign exchange Outgo: Nil

Corporate Social Responsibilitv (CSR

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable to the company as the threshold as mentioned in
the provisions Companies Act, 2013 15 not applicable to our Company.

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower

Your Company has a Vigil Mechanism in place as required under Section 177 of the Act and the SEBI
(LODE) Regulations, 2015 and SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) Regulanions, 2018,
The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards aganst vicnmizanon of persons who use such mechanism
and make employees. aware of such policy to enable employees to report instances of leak of unpublished
price sensitive information and make provisions for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Directors” Responsibility Statement

The Directors” Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act. 2013, shall state that—

{a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

{b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that penod:

{¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
i accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preveniing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

{d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis: and

{e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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33. Listing with Stock Exchanges:

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2022-2023 to BSE Limited,
where the Company’s Shares are listed.

3. Acknowledgements

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their grautude for the valuable support extended by the
customers, banks, financial institutions. investors, business associates, central & state government
authorities. Your Directors also appreciate the employees at all levels for their continued support to the
Company. Your Directors believe that with the whole hearted support of employees. stakeholders, bankers
and our valuable customers, we will continuously excel in the path of success and growth.

For Covidh Technologies Limited

Sd/-
G.Narsi Reddy
Director
DIN: 09482406
Date: 05 September 2023
Place: Hyderabad.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial vear ended on 31.03.2023

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

l.| CIN

L72200TG 1993PLC015306

2. | Registration Date

27/01/1993

3. | Name of the Company

Covidh Technologies Limmted

4. | Category/Sub-category
of the Company

Public Company

5. | Address of the | B-2, Plot: 797/A, Sai Krishna
Building, Road No. 36, Jubliee
Hills  Hyderabad  Telangana-

Repistered  office
contact details

&

500033 India.

6. | Whether listed company | Yes

7. | Name, Address

Agent, if any.

&
contact details of the
Repistrar &  Transfer

| Aarthi Consultants Pvt. Lid.
1-2-285, Domalguda,
Hyderabad - 500029.

PH: 040-27638111

Fax: 040-27632184

infol@aarthiconsultants.com

11 PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10
% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

SN

Name and Description of
main products / services

NIC Code of the
Product/service

%% to total turmover
of the company

ITATES

6209

100%
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I11. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding

Ya
Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the vear[As on Change
Shareholders vear[As on 31-March-202 3] J1-March-2022]
During
e of
% ol Total
Drermat Phvsical Total x' N g Demat Mhvsical | Total Tuotal the year
r Shares " 3 5
Shares
A Promuoters
{1} Indian
a) Indivadizal
0 0000 0 {1 0 0 0 0 0

HUF
b) Central Gowt i) 1] {l L] 1] £ 0 L] ]
¢} State Govils) 0 ] { 0 0 { 0 ] {0
d) Bodies Corp 0 0 n 0 1] 0 0 0 0
¢} Banks / FI ] 1] 0 ] 0 0 0 1] i
I Any other ] 0 0 ] 1] 0 0 0 i
Total
sharcholding  of ] SOHD i 100 ] L] 0 L 0
Promoter (A)
B. Pablic 0
Sharcholding
l. Instiuiions 0
a) Mutual Funds ] 0 0 ] 1] 0 0 0 i
b} Banks / FI 0 1] 1} ] 1] 0 0 0 0
&) Central Gowvt ] 1] i} ] 0 0 0 L] 0
d) State Govi(s) i) 1] {0 0 i} il i 0 {
e) Weniure 0 i i o i { 0 ] 0
Capital Funds
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3 msuance 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 i
Compamies
&) Flls 0 1] il ] 1] {1 L1} 0 0
Y] Foreign
Venture  Capital ] 0 i} ] 1] 0 0 0 0
Funds
1) Oithers hupu:l.'l'i':xj 0 1] [\ ] 1] {1 0 0 0
Sub-total

i 0 1} i 0 0 LI} 0 0
(B 1):-
Z. 5 i Non- ] 1) 1] ] 1] ] { L1} ¥
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. ] 0 i} ] 0 0 0 0 0
1) Indhan 0
u} Overseads 0
b} Individuals 0
1] Individual
shareholders
holding  nominal 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0
share capital up to
Rs. 2 lakh
1) Indhvidual
shureholders
holding n.urrl.!n.f:l 0 o 0 o 0 i 0 0 {
share capital 0
edeess of Rs 2
lakh
g .. ‘Ol i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{speciiy)
e _-Rengon! 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Indsans
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Corporate Bodies 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 )
Forergn Nanonals 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0
Clearing

2 i 1] a 0 1] 0 1] 0 ]
Members
Trusts 0 0 fl 0 1] 0 0 0 0

Foreign Bodies -
DR

Sub-total
{B)i2):-

Total Pubhe
Shareholdmg
(BYy=(B} 1)
(ByI)

1] ] 1] 0 i 0 0 1] ]

C. Shares held
byCustodian  for 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0
GDRs &ADR s

Corand Total

(A+B+C) 0 BN 0 L0 0 0 ] i {

Note:- As per NCLT order all the shares were cancelled and application money of BEs.30.00,000/- 15 pending for
allotment as on 31.03.2022 and the allotment s made on 11.06.2022 of 300,000 shares (@ 10/- each{ 100% of
shares capital)

B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN Shurcholding at the beginning of the vesr | Shareholding ot the end of the year3!® | % chanpe
ST Mirch, 202 b 2022 i
Shareholder’s 31 Miarch, 2023 March 2022 J.I'l
G shareholdin
MName
[ durmg
the vear
No. of | % of wal | %of Shares | Mo, of | % of 1ol | “of Shares
Shores Shares  of | Pledged /| Shares Shares  of | Pledped
the encumbered 1o the encumbersed 1o
company fotal shares commpany total shares

Marsi Reddy.G 200000 100 0 0 0 0 0
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Note:- As per NCLT order all the shares were cancelled and application money of Rs.30,00.000/- is
pending for allotment as on 31.03.2022 and the allotment 15 made on 11.06.2022 of 3.00,000 shares (@ 10/-

each{ 1{0% of shares capital)

) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning |Shareholding at the End of the
of the year vear
No. of %o of total No. of s of total
Shares shares of the Shares shares of
COmpany the company
MNarz1 Reddy.G 0 0 300000 100

Note:- As per NCLT order all the shares were cancelled and application money of Rs.30,00,000/- 1s pending for
allotment as on 31.03.2022 and the allotment is made on 11.06.2022 of 3.00.000 shares (@ 10/~ each{ 100% of

shares capital)

D) Shareholding of Directors and Kev Managerial Personnel

Key Mmnagerial Personnel

SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each

Shareholding
the year

at the beginning of

Shareholding at the end of the vear

No. of shares

%% of toal
shares of the

company

MNo. of shares

%% of total
shares of the

Company

|
1 Marsi Reddy

| At the beginning of the year

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

| Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the wear specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /

300000

Lo

At the end of the year

300000

10
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IV INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment.

Unsecured
Loans

Secured Loans
excluding depaosits

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness  at
financial year

the heginning of the

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

ifi) Interest acerued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

year

Change in Indebtedness during the financial

* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial vear

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest acerued bui not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Narsi Reddy.G

Total
Amount

| Gross salary

{a) Salary as per

Income-tax Act. 1961

contained in section 17(1) of the

provisions - -

(b) Value of perquisites w's 17(2) - -
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{c) Profits in licu of salary under -
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

- as %o of profit
- others, specifv...

2 Stock Option - = - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission - - - -

LM

Others, please specify =

Total (A) =

Ceiling as per the Aci -

B. Remuneration to other directors

SN, | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors

Total Amount

1 Independent Directors Shivaji A Ganesh

Fee for attending board committee
meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1) -

(%]

(¥her Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committes
meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (By=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER'WTD

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Kev Managerial Personnel
CEO CFO s Total
l Gross salary - - - -
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in - - | 216000 -
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
{b) Value of perguisites w's 17(2) Income- - - -
tax Act, 1961
{¢) Profits in lien of salary under section - - -
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - -
4 Commission - - - -
- as %o of profit - - -
others, specify... - - -
3 Others. please specify - - -
Total - - | 216000 -
VI PENALTIES /| PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the | Brief Details of | Authority Appeal made,
Companies Description | Penalty fVRD I NCLTY | §fF any  (give
Act Punishment/ COURT] Details)
Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - . - -
Compounding | - - - - -

B. DIRECTORS
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Penalty - | -

Punishment - | -

Compounding | - | -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - Z

Punishment - -

Compounding | - -
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ANNEXTURE-II
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

To,

The Members of

M/s COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
CIN: LT2200TG1993PLCO15306

B-2, Plot: 797/A, Sai Krishna Building,
Road No. 38, Jubliee Hills,
Hyderabad-500033 (TG).

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (hereinafter called “the
Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, farms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the Financial year ended on 31*
March, 2023 complied with statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the company has proper
Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter.

1. | have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2023 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;
(iil) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Requlations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investiment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;
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(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009. (Not applicable to the company during the audit
period);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999. (Not applicable to the company
during the audit period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securifies)
Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the company during the audit period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Requlations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client. (Not
applicable to the company during the audit period);

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009.
(Not applicable to the company during the audit period);

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018.
(Not applicable to the company during the audit period);

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014. (Not applicable to the company during the audit period);

(vi) The other laws, as informed and certified by the management of the Company which are
specifically applicable to the Company based on their sector/industry are:

(iy Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibifion and Redressal) Act,
2013 and Rules framed thereunder;

(i) The Information Technology Act, 2000;

For the compliances of Labour Laws & other General Laws, our examination and reporting is
based on the documents, recards and files as produced and shown to us and the information
and explanations as provided to us, by the officers and management of the Company and to the
best of our judgment and understanding of the applicability of the different enactments upon the
Company, in our opinion there are adequate systems and processes exist in the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable General laws and Labour Laws.
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The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws,
has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by the statutory
financial auditor and other designated professionals.

2. | have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(a) Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Ltd read with the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

(b) The Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India for Board
Meetings S5-1, General Meetings SS-2 as amended from time to time.

3. During the period under review the company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above, subject to the observation elsewhere mentioned in

the report:

4. | further report that:

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-executive, Woman Director and the Independent Director. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

c) Maijority decision is carried through, while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

5. | further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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6. | further report that during the audit period, the Company has not taken any actions having a major
bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards efc.:-

This report be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-‘A' and forms an
integral part of this report.

For N. MUNEYYA & ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretaries)

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 06.09.2023 Sd/-
(N. MUNEYYA)
Proprietor
(M. No. 5709)
(CP No.3489)

UDIN: FOO5709E000960069
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To,

Annexure “A" to Secretarial Audit report

The Members of

M/s, COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

CIN: L7T2200TG1993PLCO15306

B-2, Plot: 797/A, Sai Krishna Building,
Road No. 36, Jubliee Hills,
Hyderabad-500033

1.

2.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as are appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contenis of secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflecied in secretarial records. | believe that
the process and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, | have obtained the management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, elc.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efiicacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

During the course of my examination of the books and records of the Company, that has been
carried out in accordance with generally accepted practices in India, | have neither come across
any instance of fraud on or by the Company, nor the Company has noticed and reported any
such case during the year and accordingly the Company has not informed me of any such case.

For N. MUNEYYA & ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretaries)

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 06.09.2023 Sd/-

(N. MUNEYYA)
Proprietor

(M. No. 5709)
(CP No.3489)

UDIN: FOO5709E000960069
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31°" MARCH 2023

1 COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

At Covidh Technologies Limited, Corporate Governance has been an integral part of the way we are doing
business. Corporate Governance is based on the principles of integnty, transparency, accountability and
Commitment to values. Your Company views its Corporate Governance policies not only to comply with
the statutory requirements in letter and spirit but also to aim at implementing the best practices, keeping in
view the interest of all the stakeholders.

Your company takes corporate governance as a critical tool to enhance trust of the Company’s Customer,
employees. investors, Government and Community at large and achieve its goal of maximizing value of all

its stakeholders.

The company has adopted a code of conduct for its directors and employees and officers,

2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

As on March 31, 2023 Company has 3 Directors, The Composition of the Board is given below:

Category No. of directors
Non-Executive& Independent 2
Other Non-Executive 0
Directors

Executive Director

Total

The Composition of the Board is in the conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013

The name and categories of Directors on the Board and number of Directorships and Commitiee
Chairmanship/Memberships held by them in other Public Companies as on March 31, 2023 are given herein

below:

Name of Director

Date of
Appointment

Category

No. of Directorshipis)
held in Indian public
& private Limited
Companies

Committee({s) position
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—

{Including  Covidh | Member Chairman

Technologies

Limited)
Gianpa Narzi Reddy 04.02.2022 Director 1 2 i
Ganesh Amirinen (4.02.2022 Director 1 2 3
Sivaji Gopalam 04.02.2022 Director i 2 1]

Attendance at Board Meetings

The board of directors of the Company meets at least once a quarter to review the quarterly/yearly results and
other items on agenda.

Nine Board Meetings were held during the year and gap between two meetings did not exceed 120 (one
hundred and twenty) days. The dates on which said meetings are held:
1) 30" May 2022: 2) 11" June 2022 3) 13" Aug 2022; 4) 05™ September 2022 ; 5) 14" Nov 2022; 6)13*
Feh 2023;

The necessary quorum was present for all meetings.

The table for the attendance record of the Directors 1s as given below:

Name of the Director No of Board
Meetings attended

Ganpa Narsi Reddy (3]

Cranesh Amirineni &

Sivaji Gopalam o

2. Meetings of Independent Directors

The Company’s Independent Directors meet at least once in a year without presence of Non-Independent
directors mter alia to:

a) review the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as whole
b) review the performance of chairperson, taking into account of views of executive and non-executive

directors.
¢) assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company’s Management

and the board that is necessary for the board to effectivel y and reasonably perform their duties

During the year under review, the independent directors met on 13™ Feb 2023 to discuss the aforesaid
matters.
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All independent directors were present at the meeting.
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015 (Erstwhile Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement), the Board has carried out
the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation
of the working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration and Compliance Committees. A structured
questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs recerved from the Directors, covering
various aspects of the Board's functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board audits
Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties. obligations and governance.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the
Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution,
independence of judgement safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders ete. The
performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance
evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors
who also reviewed the performance of the Secretanial Department. The Directors expressed their satisfaction
with the evaluation process.

J.COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

(a) Audit Commitiee

The Audit Committee has been constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing
Regulations, read with Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 The Audit Commuittee of the Company comprises the
majority of Independent Directors.

The members of Audit Commitiee met Four times during the financial year 2022-23 and the committee reviewed
the Internal Audit Report, quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board.

During the year the Committee met Four times

The necessary quorim was present for all the meetings.

The composition of the Audit Committee as at March 31, 2023 and details of the Members participation at the

Meetings of the Commitiee are as under:
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Name of Designatio 30.05.2022 | 13.08.2022 14.11.2022 13.02.2023
Director n
Ganapa Member P P P P
Marsi
Reddy
Ganesh Chairiman P P P P
Amirineni
Shivaji Member P p P P
Gopalam

Thie terms of reference of the Audit Committee comprises the [ollowmg:

- & & & =

& & & & & & & & @

- &

Owversight of the company s financial reporting process and the disclosure of 1ts financral information;
Recommendation for appomtment, remuneration and terms of appomtment of auditors of the company;
Approval of payment o statutory auditors for any other services rendered by them;
Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thercon;
Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be mcluded m the Board's
report;
Changes. if any, m accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
Major accounting entrics involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
Significant adjustments made in the financial statements ansing out of audit fmdings;
Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statemenis;
Approval of the related party transactions as per policy of the company:
Review and monitor the auditor™s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
Scrutiny of nter-corporate loans and mvestments;
Evaluation of mtemal financial controls and risk management sysiems;
Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the
internal control systems:
Reviewng the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including frequency of internal audit;
Mscussion with mtermnal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;
Reviewing the findings of any intemnal observations by the mternal auditors into matters where there is
legulanty or a fatlure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the
Board:
Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of aodit as
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;
To review the functioning of the Vigil mechanism;
Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations.,
The Audit Committee shall review the mformation required as per SEBI Listing Regulations.

The Audit Committec invites such executives, as it considers appropriate, representatives of the statutory auditors and
representatives of the internal auditors to be present at its meetings. The Company Sceretary acts as the Secretary to the
Audit Commutiee
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The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company has been constituted in line with the

Provisions of Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013
During the year Committee meets Five times 11.06.2022, 30.05.2022, 13.08.2022, 14.11.2022, 13.02.2023.

Name of
Director

Diesignation

11.06.2022

30.05.2022

13.08.2022

14.11.2022

13.02.2023

Ganapa
MNarsi
Reddy

Member

Ganesh
Amirineni

Chairman

Shivaji
Gopalam

Member

The necessary quorum was present for the meeting

The composition of the Committee as at March 31, 2023 and details of the Members participation at the

Meetings of the Commitiee are as under:

Terms of reference of the Nominaton & Remuneration Committee Comprises the following:

s  To wdenufy persons who are gualified 1o become directors and who may be appointed m the scmior
management, recommend 1o the Board about their appointment and removal and carry out evaluation of every
direetor’s performance;

o Formulation of the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes and independence of the
dircctor and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to remuncration of the Directors, Key Managenal
Personnel and other employees;

Formulaton of critenia for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

Devising a Policy on Board Diversity

{c) Stakeholders” Relationship Committee

The Stakeholder's Relationship Committee of the Company has been constituted in line with provisions of

Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 178(5) of Companies Act.2013
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4) 14™ Nov 2022: 5) 13™ Feb. 2023

The necessary quorum was present for the meeting
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022; 3) 13" August 2022 :

The composition of the Committee as at March 31, 2023 and details of the Members participation at the

Meetings of the Committee are as under:

Name of Director Designation | 30.05.2022 | 11.06.2022 | 13.08.2022 | 14.11.2022 | 13.02.2023
Ganapa Narsi Reddy Member P P P P B
Ganesh Amirineni Chairman P P P P P
Shivaj Gopalam Member P P P P P

During the year no such complaints were received from shareholders as on March 31, 2023

The terms of reference of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Commitiee Comprises:

transfer/transmission of shares/debentures and such other securities as may be issued by the Company

1ssue of duplicate share certificates for shares/debentures and other secunties reported lost, defaced or

1ssue new certificates against subdivision of shares. renewal, split or consolidation of share certificates /

ssue and allot right shares / bonus shares pursuant to a Rights Issue / Bonus Issue made by the Company,

to grant Employee Stock Options pursuant to approved Employees’ Stock Option Scheme(s). if any. and

to 1ssue and allot debentures, bonds and other securities, subject to such approvals as may be required;

to approve and monitor dematerialization of shares / debentures / other securities and all matters

to authorize the Company Secretary and Head Compliance / other Officers of the Share Department to
attend to matters relating to non-receipt of annual reports, notices, non-receipt of declared dividend /
interest. change of address for correspondence ete. and to monitor action taken;

L]
from time o time;
L]
destroyed, as per the laid down procedure;
L]
certificates relating to other securities;
L ]
subject to such approvals as may be required;
L]
to allot shares pursuant to options exercised:
L]
L]
incidental or related thereto;
L]
L]

monitoring expeditions redressal of investors / stakeholder’s grievances.

all other matters incidental or related to shares, debenture

{d) Other Committees
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(i) Internal Complaint Committee

The company has formed an Internal Complaint Commuttee as envisaged under Section 4 of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 for receiving complaints
of sexual harassment.

During the year three meeting of the Company were held on 13™ August 2022; 14™ November 2022;13" Feb.
2023

The necessary quorum was present for the meeting
The composition of the Committee as at March 31, 2023 and details of the Members participation at the

Meetings of the Committee are as under:

Name | Category | 13.08.2022 | 14.11.2022 | 13.02.2023
Ganapa Narsi Reddy | Chairman | P P P
Ganesh Amirineni | Member l P P P
Sivaji Gopalam | Member | P P P

4.Internal Controls

The Company has a formal system of micmal control testing which examines both the design effectiveness and
operational effectiveness to ensure reliability of financial and operational mformation and all statutory / regulatory
compliances. The Company’s business processes are on tally and have a strong monitoring and reporting process
resulting in financial discipline and accountability.

1. CEO & MD / CFO Certification

The Chairman & and CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015 certifying that the financial statements do not contain any untrue
statement and these statements represent & true and faor view of the Company™s affairs. The said cernficate 15
annexed and forms part of the Annual Report.

2. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Business Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the
Board and all employees. The Company believes m “Zero Tolerance™ to bribery and corruption in any form
and the Board has laid down the “Anti-Bribery& Corruption Directive™ which forms an Appendix to the Code,
The Code has been posted on the Company s website www.covidh.com.

3. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING
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The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view o regulate trading
in securities by the Dircctors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for
dealing in the Company’s sharcs and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the
designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the
Company and during the period when the Trading Window 1s closed. The Company Secretary & Head
Comphiance 15 responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board Directors and the designated employees
have confirmed compliance with the Code.

4. Means of Communication

i. Hall yearly report sent to each shareholders registered address Mo

ii. In which newspapers quarterly results were normally published English & Regional

iii. Any Webhsite where results or official news are displayed www.covidh.co.in

5. Management Discussion & Analysis
Management Discussion & Analysis 15 covered separately as a part of the Annual Report.
6. General Shareholder Information

{a) Market Information
i. Listing on Stock Exchanges

The Company’s shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges and the Listing Fees have been
paid

to the Exchanges

Name & Address of the Stock | Stock Code/Scrip | ISIN Number for
Exchanges Code NSDL/CDSL

(Dematerialised share)

BSE Limited 534920 INER9SMO1012
Phirozelegjeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street, Mumbai 400001
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ii. Share Price on BSE vis-i-vis BSE Sensex April 2022 - March 2023

Muonth Share Price No. of shares | Turnover
1 __ traded during
High Low Close the month

Apr-22 ' 0 0 0] 0 0
May-22 | 0 0 0| 0 0
Jun-22 0 1] o ] 0
Jul-22 | 0 0 0/ 0 0
Aug-22 1] 0 1] 0 0
Sep-22 0 ] ol { 0
Oct-22 0 0 ] 0 0
Nov-22 0 0 ol ] 0
Dee-22 0 0 ] 0 0
Jan-23 0 0 0 0 0
Feb-23 0 0 ] ] i
Mar-23 1] 0 ] ] 0

iii. Share transfer system / dividend and other related matters.
a. Share transfers

Share transfers in physical form are processed and the share certificates are generally returned to
the transferees within a period of fifteen days from the date of receipt of transfer provided the
transfer documents lodged with the Company are complete in all respects.

b. Nomination facility for shareholding

As per the provisions of the Compames Act, 2013, facility for making nomination 1s available for Members
in respect of shares held by them. Members holding shares in physical form may obtain nomination
form. from the Share Department of the Company or downlead the same from the Company’s
wiebsite. Members holding shares in dematenialized form should contact their Depository Participanis
(DP) in this regard.

¢. Permanent Account Number (PAN)

Members who hold shares in physical form are advised that SEBI has made it mandatory that a copy of the
PAN card of the transferee/s, members, surviving joint holders / legal heirs be furmished to the
Company while obtaining the services of transfer, transposition, transmission and issue of duplicate
share certificates.
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id. Dividend

Since your company 15 under Liquidation as a going Concern still 10™ Jan 2022 and incurring
losses, the members expresses his mability to recommend any dividend for the financial year 2022 —
2023. Also, during the period under review, profits were not appropriated to any reserves.

e. Reconciliation of Share Capital Aundit

As required by the Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) quarterly audit of the Company’s share
capital is being carried out by an independent external auditor with a view 1o reconcile the total share
capital admitted with National Securitics Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services
{India) Limited (CDSL) and held in physical form, with the issued and listed capital. The Auditors’
Certificate o regard to the same 15 submitted to BSE Limited and 15 also placed before Stakeholders’
Relavonship Commitice and the Board of Directors,

f. Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity

The break-up of equity shares held in Physical and Dematenahsed formas on March 31, 2023, 15 given

below:
Particulars No. of Shares Percentage
Physical Segment 300000 100%
NSDL 0 0
CDSL 1] 0
Total 300000 100%

g. Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2023

5 No | Category Holders | Holder % | Shares | Amount %o
| 1 -5000 0 0 0 0 0
2 S001-10000 1] ] 0 o 1]
3 10001 -20000 0 0 0 0 ]
A 20001 -30000 1 100 | 300000 3000000 100%
5 30001-40000 0 0 0 0 0
& 40001 -50000 0 0 0 0 0
7 S0001-100000 0 0 0 0 0
B 100001 & Above 0 0 0 0 0

Total

h. Statement showimng Sharcholding of more than 1% of the Capital as on March 31, 2023:
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5 No. | Name of the shareholders | No. of Shares | % of Capital

l Ganapa Marsi Reddy 300000 100%%

7. General Body Meetings

Particulars of last three Annuval general meetings

AGM Year ended 31" | Venue Date Time Special Resolutions
March, Passed
28" 2020 House Mo, 1-10-2734/15A, | 31122020 10.00 AM Yes
Prakash MNagar, Begumpet,
secunderabad, Hyderabad,

Telangana-500016

29" | 2021 House Mo 1-10-2T734/15A, | 31122020 LE.00 AM Yes
Prakash Nuagar, Begumper,
secunderabad, Hyderabad,
Telangana-5(H16

30 2022 House No l-10-2734/154A, | 31.12.2020 10.00 AM Yes
Prakash MNagar, Begumper,
secunderabad, Hyderabad,
Telangana-300016

Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM)
No EGM was held during the year under review,

Financial Calendar 2023:

AGM — Date, time and venue Date:30.09.2023,
Time: 10.00 A.M

Address: Flat No 302, Plot No 139, Ayyappa
Society, Madhapur, Hyderabad 300081,

Financial Year 2022-23

Book Closure Date 24" September 2023- 30" September 2023
Stock Code 334920

Registrar & Transfer Agents Aarthi Consultants Pvi. Lid

1-2-285, Domalaguda. Hyderabad-500029
Ph. No: 040-27638111. 27634445
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Email: infofdlasrthiconsultants.com

Board Meeting for consideration of
Accounts [or the financial year ended
March 31, 2023

30" June 2023

Date: 05™ September 2023
Place: Hyderabad

By order of the Board

For Covidh Technologies Limited

Sd/-
GeNarsi Reddy
Director
DIN: 09482406
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

L OVERVIEW OF ECONOMY

The revitalization of global economy continued during the calendar year 2013 and the global economy
ended the year on a better footing as compared to the start of the vear. The growth momentum 18 expecied
to be carned forward during the year 2022-23.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013, puidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India. Our Management accepts responsibility for the
integrity and objectivity of these financial statements, as well as for the various estimates and judgments
used therein. The estimates and judgments relating to the financial statements have been made on a
prudent and reasonable basis, so that the financial statements reflect the true and fair manner the form and
substance of the transactions, and reasonably present our state of affairs, profit and cash flows for the
year.

2, OVERVIEW OF INDUSTRY

The Industry is experiencing improved sentiment of consumers drove spending in technology products.
An increasing accepiance of the fact that digital technologies will impact business models, processes, new
products and services offerings, access (o new markets, new customer base and will open up completely
new set of opportunities for their companies, is a common feature across industries and markets,

3. OUR BUSINESS

The breadth and depth of *Covidh’ domain and technology expertise has been built over last 5 years
through a unique combination of long standing customer relationships, investments in people and through
continuous investments in new technologies.

The Company has been steadily expanding 1ts customer base, infrastructure, service lines and indusiries.
The growth momentum of the Company continues to deliver strong financial results, attract top domestic
talent and win new customers and strengthen existing customer relationships.

4. OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS & OUTLOOK

In India we have been focusing on the increasing distribution network and product basket. With large
population, increasing urbanization and disposable income, the industries in which we operate provide
sustainable growth on a longer-term basis. Robust growth of emerging economies provides large
opportunities to the Company. We are a well-established Company in these economies and will continue
to focus on the growth, new product launches and increasing distribution strength. In other mature
cconomies, the market trend is changing faverably. The strategy of the company is to get higher
profitability and stable cash flow generations in these markets.
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RISKS, CONCERNS & THREATS:

The company 15 exposed to a variety of risks across its entire range of business operations. Any slowdown
in these sectors can largely impact the demand for the company's products. In India, optimism 1s growing
about the prospect of an economic recovery following a slowdown triggered by the global financial crisis.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate internal control systems in place. These systems are continuously monitored,
periodically reviewed and wherever necessary are modified as per the requirements for exercising
effective controls,

SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE: Not Applicable
HUMAN RESOURCES, INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT RELATIONS

The company recogmzes the importance and contribution of the employees. Human Resources is viewed
to be as one of the most important factor in the growth process with a view to cross further frontiers in
business performance, the company strives to organize training modules for understanding and improving
the core skills of the employees. 1t is the continnous effort by the continuous effort by the company that
helps to provide the right environment in order to maximize team efforts while exploiting individual
growth of the company.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT DISCLOSURES

The Company's senior management makes disclosures to the Board relating to all material financial and
commercial transactions as when they oceur.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, projections,
estimates, expectations may be "forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities
laws and regulations. Actual results could differ matenally from those expressed or implied. Important
factors that could make a difference to the Company's operations include economic conditions affecting
demand/supply and price conditions in the domestic and international markets in which the Company
operates. changes in the Government regulations, tax laws and other statues and other incidental factor.

By order of the Board
For Covidh Technologies Limited

Sd/-
GNarsi Reddy
Direcior
DIN: 09482406

Date: 05™ September 2023
Place: Hyderabad
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

To,

The Members

Covidh Technologies Limited

B-2, Plot: 797/A.Sai Krishna Building, Road No. 36,
Jubliee Hills .Hyderabad TG 500033 India

I, Mr, Ganapa Narsi Reddy, Director of the Company hereby certify that the Board of Directors of Covidh
Technologies Limited has adopted a code of conduct for the Board Members and Semor Management of the
Company (“the code™). The code 15 available on the website of the Company at www . covidh.co.an

Pursuant to Clause D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,
2015 (erstwhile Clause 49{I}D)(1i) of the Listing Agreement). I hereby declare that all Board members and
Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code for the financial year ended March 31,
2023.

By order of the Board
For Covidh Technologies Limited

Sdi-
G.Narsi Reddy
Director
DIN: 09482406
Date: 05" September 2023
Place: Hyderabad

CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015
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To

The Board of Directors,

M/s Covidh Technologies Limited

B-2, Plot: 797/A,5ai Krishna Building,

Road No. 36, Jubliee Hills |

Hyderabad -500033 Telangana, India

We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow statement of M/s Covidh Technologies Limited
for the year ended March 31, 2022 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(i)

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief. no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that
we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose
to take for rectifying these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commitiee:
(1) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii}) Significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and the same have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements; and

Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an emplovee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over
financial reporting.

Sd/-

G.Narsi Reddy
Director
DIN: 09482406

Date: 05 September 2023
Place: Hyderabad
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members,
Covidh Technologies Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Covidh Technologies Limited for
the financial year ended March 31, 2022 as stipulated in regulation 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (1) of sub-regulation
(2} of regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure

Requirements, Regulations, 20135,

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance is the responsibility of the management Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It 1s neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on
the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that
company has not complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance, specifically related to the appointment
of a women director, who has not been appointed as of the current date,as supulated in the SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For KPMP Associates.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 0184818)

Sd/-
HAREESH NIMMAGADDA
Partner
M MNo. 274876
Date: 05.09.2023

Place: Hyderabad
UDIN: 23174876BHBGXZ1962
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

{Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V' Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135)

To

The Members of

COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
B-2, Plot: T97/A, Sal Krishna Building,
Road Mo. 36, Jubliee Hills,
Hyderabad-500033 (TG).

"We have examined the relevant reqisters, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
COVIDH TECHMOLOGIES LIMITED having CiN: L72200TG1993PLC015306 and having registered office at B-2, Plot:

797/A, Sai Krishna Building, Road No. 36, Jubliee Hills, Hyderabad-500033. (Hereinafler referred to as 'the
Company'), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance
with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Direclors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
fumished to me by the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31 March, 2023 have been debarred or
disgqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporale Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

S. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company
1. SIVAIl GOPALAM 08458673 04/0212022
2. GANESH AMIRINENI 08564294 | 04/02/2022
3. G.NARSI REDDY 09482406 04/02/2022

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility
of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our
verification. This certificate Is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the managemenl has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For N. MUNEYYA & ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretaries)
Place: Hyderabad

Date: 06.09.2023 Sd/-
(N. MUNEYYA)
Proprietor
(M. No. 5709)
(CP No.3489)
UDIN: FOO5T0SEDOO0SB0047




COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2023

PARTICULARS

Note Ma.

As at

March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

(1) |Nof-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b} Capital work-in-progress
(e} Goadwill
(d} Dther Intangible Assets
(e} Intangible Assets under development
{f} Biological Assets
{g) Financial assets

{1} Investmeants

(i) Other Financial Assets

(h} Deferred tax assets (net)
(i} Other non-current assets

{2) |Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b} Financeal assets
{1} Investments
{ii} Trade recevables
{iii} Cash and cash eguivalents
{iv] Bank Balances ather than (i} above
(v} Loans and advances
{vi} Investments held for Sake
(c} Dther current assets

Il |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:

Equity

(a} Equity Share Capital

(b} Dther Equity
(}Reserves and Sufplus

Liahilities
|Nen Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Long term Bormowings
(b} Deferred tax liabilities [Net)
{2) |Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Trade Payables
(b} Dther current liabilities
(c} Short Term Provisions
[d} Current tax lishilities|Net)

1

TOTAL ASSETS

478,126

505,749

1

12
13
14

3,000,000
10000
(4,172,774}

1,251,300

417,223

3,010,000

(3,055,118}

55,000

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

505,749

9,882

As per our report of even date
For V RAVI & Co

Chartered Accountants

F R N:AO004925

Sl

D Ramesh Komar
Partoner

ML No. 217139

Place: Hyderabad
Deate: 30052023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

sd/-
G.MARSI REDDY
Director

DIN: 09482406

Sdj-
AGANESH
Director

DiN: DB564294




COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

. Note Year Ended Year Ended
LARTICULARN No. | March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
I |Revenue from operations - -
I |Other Income 15 - -
m Total Income (HH11) - -
IV |Expenses:
Operating Expenses lé -
Depreciation and amorhization cxpense 3 - -
Admmistrative Expenses 17 1,163,808 1.055.,000
Finance Cost 18 20 118
Total Expenses 1.163.828 1.055.118
V |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (II1 - IV) (1.163,828) (1,055.118)
-Exceptional ltems - -
-Prior penod expenses 46,172 -
V1 Profit before tax (1.117.656) (1.055.118)
Vi Tax Expense
- Current tax -
- Deferred tax - -
V11 |Profit for the peniod (V-V} (1.117.656) {1.055,118)
VI Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
i} Items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss
11) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit &
loss
Orther comprehensive meome for the year (net of tax) = -
IX |Total Comprehensive Income (WVIFVIIT) (1,117,656) (1055.118)
X |Earmings per equity share: { Equity shares of par value of Rs.10/- ¢ach)
- Basic (0.37) .
- Diluted (0.37) -
As per our report of even date

For V RAVI & Co
Chartered Accountants
F.R.MN:0064925

I} Ramesh Kumar
Partner
M. No. 217139

Place: Hyderabhad
Date:30.05.2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

G.NARSI REDDY

Director

DIN: 09482406

AGANESH

DIN: 08564294




COVIDOH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023

PARTICULARS

Year ended
31-03-2023
Amount in Rs.

Year ended
31-03-2022
Amount in Rs.

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Met profit before tax
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and Amortisation
Preliminary Expenses Written off
Differed Tax
Cash Flows from Operations before changes in assets and liabilities

Movements in Working Capital::
(Increaze)/ Decrease in trade recelvablies
[Increaze}/Decrease In other Current Assets
(Increasze) f Decrease in Inventories
[Increasze) f Decrease in Loans and Advances
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Payables
{Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Provision
Increasef|Decrease) in Other current Habilities
Change in Working Capital

Changes in non current assets and liabilities
Decrease/{Increase) in loans & advances

Decrease/|Increasa) in Long Term Provisions
Decrease/(Increase) in Other non Current Assets
Changes in non current assets and labilities

Cash Generated From Operations
Less: Taxes paid

Met Cash from operating acthvities{A)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Increaze] / Decrease in Fived assets and Capital Wark in progress
Bank Balances not considered as Cash and Cash equivalents
Investment in equity Sharas

Met cash used in Investing activities (B)

C.CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase / (Decrease) in Share Capital
Increase f (Decrease) in Borrowings
Interest paid

Met cash Flow from Financing Activities { C )

Met Increase/{Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents [A+8+C]
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

{1,117,656) (1,065,118}

(1,117,656) {1,065,118)

(478,126)

- (2,000,000)

362,223 55,000

{115,903) {1,945,000)

(1,233,559)

{3,000,118)

{1,233,559) (3,000,118)

5 3,010,000
1,251,300

1,251,300 3,010,000

17,741 9,882
9,882

27,623 9,882

Place: Hyderabad
For vV RAVI & Co

Chartered Accountants
F.R.N:DDG4925

D Ramesh Kumar
Partmer
M. No. 217139

Place: Hyderabad
Date:30.05.2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

G.NARSI REDDY AGAMNESH
Director Director
DIN: 09482406 DIN: DES64294




COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Notes to accounts

NOTE NO. 3: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

{Amount in Rs.)

Computers d rnﬁtlure hnd th_[ & Vehicles Total
Fixiures Machinery

Deemed cost (gross carrying amount)
Balance at | April 2020 10.671.677 2.277.204 1.916.907 3,069,653 17.935.443
Additions - - - - -
Disposals - - - -
Balance at 31 March 2021 10,671.677 2.277.204 1.916.907 3,069,655 16.974.953
Additions - - - - -
Disposals - 2 : 960,490 960,490
Balance at 31 March 2022 10.671.677 2,277.204 1,916.907 2,109,165 16.014.463
Additions - - - -
Disposals - -
Balance at 31 March 2023 - - - - -
Accumulated depreciation at 1 April 2020 6,386,301 2,012,876 1,298,346 2.011.426 11,708,949
Depreciation for the vear 714.372 52,866 123,712 97,739 HER.689
Balance at 31 March 2021 7,100,673 2,065,742 1,422,058 2,109,165 12,697,638
Depreciation for the year - - - - -
Balance at 31 March 2022 7,100,673 2,065,742 1.422.058 2,109.165 12.697.638
Depreciation for the vear - - - - -
Balance at 31 March 2023 - - - - -
Carrying amounts{net)
At 31st March 2021 3.571.004 211.462 494.849 - 4.277.315
At 3st March 2022 3,571.004 211.462 494,849 - 4,277,315
Less: Transfer to Capital Reserve 3.571.004 211,462 494,849 - 4.277.315

At 31st March 2022

Balance at 31 March 2023

Balance at 31 March 2022




COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Notes to accounts

NOTE NO: 4 Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

{Amount in Rs.)

As at As at
PARTICULARS March 31. 2023 March 31, 2022
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs,
Opening Balance - (381.688)
Provision for Deferred Tax Liabilities -
- (381.688)
Add: Transfer to Capital Reserve - IB1.688
NOTE NO: 5 Trade receivables
Asal As at
PARTICULARS March 31. 2023 March 31. 2022
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they
are due for payment:
Unsecured & considered good - -
(b} Outstanding for a period not exceeding six months
Unsecured, considered good - 28.140,612
B 29,140,612
Less: Transfer to Capital Reserve - 29.140.612
NOTE NO: ] Cash and Cash Equivalenis
As at As at
PARTICULARS March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Amount in Rs.

Amount in Bs.

{a) Balance with banks 27.623 9,882
{b) Chegues mn Hand
{c) Cash on Hand - -
27.623 0.882
NOTE NO: 7 Short Term Loans and advances
As at As at
PARTICULARS March 31. 2023 March 31, 2022

Amount in Rs.

Amount in Rs.

Deposits, Loans and Advances
Less: Provision for Non-Recoverable Deposits
Net Deposits, Loans and Advances

Recoverable from Govi. Agencies
MAT Credit Entitlement
Less: Transfer to Capital Reserve

11,225.845

11.225,845

316,006
(11.541,851)




NOTE Nk B OTHER CURRENT ASSETS:

Az b Asal
PARTICULARS Muarch 31, 2123 Mareh 31, 2022
Aot im Bs Amount in Rs
Advances o ousiommers 249 51K}
COiher amuumis recivahle - -
Lesss Transter o Capetal Reserve . .
Hatsnce from stutntory departments el vl -
ATE 126 =
NOTE Nk 10 Heserves nnd Surplus
Anal Asal
PAHRTICULARS March 31, 2023 March X1, 2022
A im R A im He
(o) Securdies Preminm: = -
(b} Gieneral Reserve: a | a0
i) Capital Reserve « Forfestwee of shares
[} Hetnined earmings:
Utpemny balance (TA¥55,1TH) {108 04553 )
{+) Met profit dunng the yoar (1.117,6356) (LS5, 118)
Closing halsnce (A1 72,774) I EISTIN
{e) Uther Comprebensive imcome:z
Total [atbec) (4,171,774} (IOE115.711)
Addd: Tramsfer to Capital Reserve - 1070583
Addd: Metof Capital Reserve = (2
Met Valure 14,1 TLTT) 13551183
HOTE Mk 11 Laong Term Bormowimgs
Anak Asal
FARTICULARS Murch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Amsounnt in B Amng in R
Limsercumred Eomns formy Devectors & Rebied Parbes LI57 0, 1 54 030
eheile Loan from Volkswagen Finanoe
Le=s: Transfir 1o Capital Reserve (20, 154,30 )
1251, M) -
NOTE Nk 17 Trade Payuhles
vt Asat
PAHRTICULARS March 31, 2023 March ¥, 3023
Sumomnd in B Ammnnmt im Ra
it b Alicrn, Smull amd Medivom Enterprises
Dues i others AnMmEN AR g
Lesss Transter o Cagtal Reserve A
NOTE Mk 13 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Azt Asal
PARTICULARS Muarch 31, 2123 Mareh 31, 2022
Aot im Bs Amount in Bs
Advances from cuslomers el L -
Oibey armsumits payahle 112723 25,000
s Transter i Copstal Reserve . (25000
(ber mmmoumds poyashie 55, 00N S5 600
417223 55040
NIFTE Mk 14 %hart Term Provisims
At Axal
FAHRTICULARS March 31, 2023
A i Ha. A im Hs.
Mroviszons sl Chutstanding Expenses . T411,043
Lews: Tramsfer to Capital Reserve - | TALL D43}




COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Notes to accounts

NOTE NO: 9: EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL:

ARTICULARS As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022

B C Number Amount in Rs. Number Amount in Rs.
Authorised

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 11,000,000 110,000,000 11,000,000 110,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 300,000 3,000,000 10,600,000 106,000 000
[Refer foot note {a) 1o (e} below)

Less: Transfer to Capital Reserve - - (10,60:0,00:0) (106, 000,000)
Share Application Money - - - 3,010,000
Total 300,000 3,000,000 - 3,010,000
Foot note:

|a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022:

As at March 31.2023

As at March 31,2022

Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the
year

PARTIONLANS Number Amount in Rs. HNumber Rs. In lakhs
Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of - - 1O, 600, 00 106,000,000
Addition: 300,000 3,000,000 = =
Less: Transfer to Capital Reserve - - {10,600,000) (106, 000,000)
300,000 3,000,000 - -

[b) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5 % shares:

PARTICULARS

As at March 31,2023

As at March 31,2022

Ho. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding |
1 A Prabhakara Rao - 0.00¢6 1,266.612 11.95%
2 Ch Nagavardhani - 0.00% 924 250 8:72%
3 Narsi reddy.G 300,000 100.00% - 0.00%

[} Terms and rights attached to the equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equaty shares having par value of Rs_10/- each. Each holder of equity shares 15 entitled
for one vote per share, Distribution of dividends and repayment of capital, if any, by the company, shall be subject to the

provisions of applicable laws.



COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Notes to accounts
NOTE NO: 15 Other Income

{Amount in Rs. In lakhs)

Period ended Period ended
PARTICULARS March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
Profit on =zale of Vehicle - -
Vehicle Interest Waver off - -
NOTE NO: 16 Operating Expenses
Period ended Period ended
PARTICULARS March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
Consumption of Materials - -
Salaries and Allowances = =
NOTE NO: 17 Administrative Expenses
Period ended Period ended
PARTICULARS March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
Advertisement Expenses 53,825 -
Auditors Remuneration 100,000 50,000
Board Meeting Expenses - -
Communication expenses - -
consultancy Fee 80,000 1,000,000
Custodian and Listing Charges 571,259 -
General Expenses 5,419 -
Filling Fee 5,600 5.000
Office Maintenance - -
Office rent 87.615 -
GST Payment - -
Provident Fund payment 17,775 -
RTA Fee 92,315 -
salary 150,000 -
1,163,808 1,055,000
NOTE NO: 18 Finance Cost
Period ended Period ended
PARTICULARS March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
Interest on cash Credit - -
Interest on Vehicle Loans - -
Interest on RMA Loan - -
Bank Charges 20 118
20 118




BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2023

Capital Reverse
{Amount in Rs.)
ason as on
PARTICULARS March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
Opening Balance - -
Add: Transfer from Share Capital - 106,000,000
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss A/c - 107,060,593
Add: Transfer from Long Term Borrowings 20,154,030
Add: Transfer from Deffered Tax 381,688
Add: Transfer from Trade Payable 16,079651
Add: Transfer from Other Liabilities 25,000
Add: Transfer from Short Term Provisions 7,411,043
Less: Transfer from Trade Receivable 29140612
Less: Transfer from Short Term Loans 11,541,851
Less: Transfer from Fixed Asset - 4,277,315
Less: Transfer from Cash 31,041
Net Capital Reserve - 2,000,000




CORPORATE INFORMATION:

COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED is a Public Company incorporated under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having registered office at #B-2,
Plot 797 /A, Road 36, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad, Telangana. The Equity Shares
of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) in India. The
company is engaged in IT/ITES.

1. Disclosure of Significant Accounting Policies:

a) Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Indas)
The Standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Indas) as per the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013,
The standalone financial statements have been prepared on the historical
cost basis except for certain instruments which are measured at fair values
at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies
below.
Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Standalone Financial
Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023,
the Statement of Profit and Loss for the vyear ended 31 March 2023,
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2023 and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended as on that date, and
accounting policies and other explanatory information (together
hereinafter referred to as ‘Standalone Financial Statements’ or financial
statements’).

These financial statements are approved by the Board of Directors on

30-05-2023.

b) Basis of Preparation of financial statements
The separate financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under historical cost convention on
accrual basis except the assets and liabilities which have been measured at
Fair Values.

= Financial instruments - measured at fair value;

= Assets held for sale - measured at fair value less cost of sale;

= Plan assets under defined benefit plans - measured at fair value
= Employee share-based payments — measured at fair value

= Biological assets — measured at fair value

» [In addition, the carrving wvalues of recognized assets and



liabilities, designated as hedged items in fair value hedges that
would otherwise be carried at cost, are adjusted to record changes
in the fair values attributable to the risks that are being hedged in
effective hedge relationship.

Current and Non-Current Classification:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on
current / non-current classification.

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following
criteria:

Expected to be realised, or is intended to be sold or consumed, the
Company’s normal operating cycle.

held primarily for the purpose of trading;

It is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting
date; or

It is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or
used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following
criteria:

It is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle;

It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded

It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or the
Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result
in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its
classification

All other liabilities are classified as non-current liabilities.

c) Use of estimates and judgment

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS,
management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
habilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

This note provides an overview of the areas where there is a higher
degree of judgment or complexity. Detailed information about each of
these estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes together



with information about the basis of calculation.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:

S.No | Name of the estimate Note No Remarks
1 Fair wvalue of wunlisted | Not No unlisted equity shares
equity securities - applicable are held by the company
during the current
| inancial year
2 Goodwill impairment Not No amount  provided
applicable during the current
| Financial vear
3 Useful life of intangible | Not | The company does not
asset Applicable | have intangible assets.
4 Defined benefit obligation | Note No.2.16 |Long term provision for
| gratuity
5 Measurement of | Note No.2.20 | Contingent transactions
contingent liabilities and are recognized based on
contingent purchase happening contingent
consideration in a event. No contingent
business combination | iabilities for the report
6 Current tax expense and | Note No.2.27 | As per the Ind AS.12
current tax payable
7 Deferred tax assets for | Note No.2.27 | As per the Ind AS.12
carried forward tax losses
8 Impairment of financial | Note No.2.4 As per Ind AS 16
assets

available as on date)

d. Standards issued but not effective (based on Exposure drafts

The amendments are proposed to be effective for reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 April 2021.

Issue of Ind AS 117 - Insurance Contracts:
Ind AS 117 supersedes Ind AS 104 Insurance contracts. It establishes
the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure of insurance contracts within the scope of the standard.
Under the Ind AS 117 model, insurance contract liabilities will be




calculated as the present value of future insurance cash flows with a
provision for risk.

Application of this standard is not expected to have any significant
impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Amendments to existing Standards

Ministry of Corporate Affairs has carried out amendments of the
following accounting standards:

1. Ind AS 103 - Business Combination - Nil

2. Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements and Ind AS 8,
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors

3. Ind AS 40 - Investment Property - Nil

The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of the
new amendments issued but not yet effective.

. Amendment to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS B: Definition of material:

The Amendments provide a new definibon of material that states
“information is matenal if omitting, misstating or obscuring it is reasonably
be expected to influence decisions that the primary uses of general-purpose
financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which
provide financial information about specific reporting entity”. The
amendments clarify that materiality will depend on the nature of magnitude
of information, either individually or in combination with other information,
in the context of the financial year statements. A misstatement of
information is material if it could reasonably be expected to influence
decisions made by the primary users. These amendments had no impact on
standalone financial statements of the company.

. Amendment to Ind AS 107 and Ind AS 109: Interest Rate Benchmark

Reform:

The amendments to Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurements provide number of reliefs, which apply to all hedging
relationships that are directly affected interest rate benchmark reform. A
hedging relationship is affected if the reform gives raise to uncertainty about
the timing and /or amount of bench mark -based cash flow of hedging items
or hedging instrument. These amendments have no impact on the
standalone financial statements of the company as it does not have any
interest rate hedge relation.

The amendment to Ind AS 107 prescribe the disclosure which entities are
required to make for hedging relationship to which the reliefs as per the



amendments in Ind AS 109 are apply. This amendment had no impact on
the standalone financial statement of the company.

2. Significant accounting policies:

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the
preparation of the financial statements is as given below. These
accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods
presented in the financial statements.

2.1 Ind AS 105: Non-Current Assets held for Sale or Discontinued
Operations:

This standard specifies accounting for assets held for sale, and the
presentation and disclosure for discontinued operations:

(a) Assets that meet the criteria to be classified as held for sale to be
measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less cost to
sell, and depreciation on such assets to cease; and

(b) Assets that meet the criteria to be classified as held for sale to be
presented separately in the balance sheet and the results of

discontinued operations to be presented separately in the statement of
profit and loss.

Particulars of Disclosures As at 315t |As at 31+
S.no March 2023 | March
(Rs.) 2022(Rs.)
1 A Description of Non-Current - -
Asset (Disposal group)
2 a description of the facts and - -

circumstances of the sale, or
leading to the expected disposal,
and the expected manner and
timing of that disposal

3 the gain or loss recognized in - -
accordance with paragraphs 20-
22 and, if not separately presented
in the statement of profit and loss,
the caption in the statement of
profit and loss that includes that

gain or loss




2.2 Ind AS 106: Exploration for Evolution of Mineral resources:
This standard specifies the financial reporting for the exploration for
evaluation of mineral resources. In particular, this standard requires:

a. Limited improvements to existing accounting practices for exploration
and evaluation of expenditures

b. Entities that recognize exploration and evaluation of assets to assess
such assets for impairment in accordance with this standard and
measure any impairment.
Disclosures that identify and explain the amounts in the entity's
financial statements arising from the exploration for the evaluation of
mineral resources and help users of those financial statements
understand the amount, timing and certainty of future cash flows from
any exploration and evaluation of assets recognised.

This Ind AS 106 not applicable, the company is in the business of IT/ITES
Service. Hence this Ind AS does not have any financial impact on the
financial statements of the company.

2.3 Ind AS-16: Property, Plant and Eguipment:

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase
price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after
deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of
bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated
costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which
it is located.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment
comprises the cost of materials and direct labor, any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its intended use,
and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the
site on which it is located.

Property, plant and equipment which are significant to the total cost of that
item of Property Plant and Equipment and having different useful life are

accounted for as separately.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of property, plant and equipment
are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
carrying amount of the asset is recognized in the statement of profit or loss
when the asset is derecognized.



2.4

Depreciation on Property Plant and Equipment is provided on Straight line
method. Depreciation is provided based on useful life as prescribed under
part C of the schedule II of the Companies act, 2013.

S.no Asset Useful life in Years
1 Plant and Machinery 3-60
2 Computers 3-10
3 Furniture & Fixtures 3-15
4 Vehicles 5-20

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis Le.
from (upto) the date on which asset is ready for use (disposed of].

Due to order of Hon'ble National company Law Tribunal, the assets value

having opening balance of Rs.42,77,315 transferred to capital reserve during
the year 2021-22 Hence for the year 2022-23 no assets has been purchased

Impairment Assets (Ind AS 36)

The Company’s non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication
of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash
inflows are grouped together into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU
represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are
largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its
value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the
estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU
exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised
in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment loss recognised in respect of
a CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other
assets of the CGU (or group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.
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2.6

The books of accounts of the company doesn't carry any impairment of
assets during the reporting period, hence this accounting standard does not
have financial impact on the financial statements of the company.

Intangible assets (Ind AS 38):

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and
impairment. Intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful life
on straight line basis.

Subsequent costs are included in assets carrying amount or recognized or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and
the cost can be measured reliably.

The residual Values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property
Plant and Equipment are reviewed at each Financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

(Gains or losses arising from derecognition of Intangible asset are measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount of
the asset is recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is

derecognized.

Cash Flow Statement (Ind AS 7):

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method under Ind AS 7, whereby
profit/(loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or
future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information.

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

a). Non-cash items: Nil
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2.8

2.9

2.10

b). Changes in Liability Arising from Financing Activity:

Cash Flow
Particulars 01-Apr-22 31-Mar-23
(Net)
Current Borrowings - - -
Non-current
Borrowings 0 4] 0
Total 0 0 0

Operating Cycle:

The Company has adopted its normal operating cycle as twelve months
based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of
assets for processing and their realization, for the purpose of current / non-
current classification of assets and liabilities.

Capital Work in Progress

Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) includes Civil Works in Progress, Plant &
Equipment under erection and Preoperative Expenditure pending allocation
on the assets to be acquired/commissioned, capitalized. It also includes
payvments made to towards technical know-how fee and for other General
Administrative Expenses incurred for bringing the asset into existence.

Investments:

Investments are classified as Non-Current and Current investments.
Investments, which are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not
more than one year from the date on which such investments are made, are
classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as
non-current investments.

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. Non-Current
Investments are carried at cost less provision for other than temporary
diminution, if any, in value of such investments.

Effects of changes in Foreign Rates (Ind AS 21):

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing
on the dates when the relevant transactions took place. Exchange difference
ansing on settled foreign currency transactions during the year and
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translation of assets and liabilities at the yearend are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

In respect of Forward contracts entered into to hedge risks associated with
foreign currency fluctuation on its assets and liabilities, the premium or
discount at the inception of the contract is amortized as income or expense
over the period of contract. Any profit or loss arising on the cancellation or
renewal of forward contracts is recognized as income or expense in the
period in which such cancellation or renewal is made.

The company has not entered any foreign exchange transactions during the
reporting period. hence this accounting standard does not have financial
impact on the financial statements.

Borrowing Costs (Ind AS 23):

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for the intended use or sale,

Investment income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is recognised in statement of
profit and loss.

Discounts or premiums and expenses on the issue of debt securities are
amortized over the term of related securities are included within borrowing
costs. Premiums payable on early redemptions of debt securities, in lieu of
future costs, are recognised as borrowing costs.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the period in which
it is incurred.

Revenue Recognition (Ind AS 18) :

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is
recognized:

a) Sales Revenue is recognized on dispatch to customers as per the terms
of the order. Gross sales are net of returns and applicable trade
discounts and excluding GST billed to the customers.
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b) Subsidy from Government is recognized when such subsidy has been
earmmed by the company and it is reasonably certain that the ultimate
collection will be made.

¢} Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into
account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate.
Interest income is included under the head “other income® in the
statement of profit and loss.

d) All other incomes are recognized based on the communications held with
the parties and based on the certainty of the incomes.

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government
Assistance (Ind AS 20):

Government grants:

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached
to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
on a systematic basis over the years in which the Company recognizes
as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to
compensate or when performance obligations are me.

Government grants, whose primary condition is that the Company
should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets
and nonmonetary grants are recognised and disclosed as ‘deferred
income’ under non-current hability in the Balance Sheet and
transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic and
rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of interest and
effect of this favorable interest is treated as a government grant. The
loan or assistance is initially recognised at fair value and the
government grant is measured as the difference between proceeds
received and the fair value of the loan based on prevailing market
interest rates and recognised to the income statement immediately on
fulfillment of the performance obligations. The loan is subsequently
measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities.

Inventories (Ind AS 2):

Inventories are assets:
a. Held for sale in the ordinary course of business;
b. In the process of production for such sale;
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c. In the form of materials or supplies to be consumed in the production
process or in the rendering of services

Net Realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at

the measurement date.

Inventories at the vearend are valued as under:

Raw  Materials, Packing Material, | At Cost as per First in First out
Components, Consumables and Stores | Method (FIFO).
& Spares

Work In Progress and Finished goods At lower of net realizable walue
and Cost of Materials plus Cost of
Conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing them to the
present location and condition.

* Cost of Material excludes duties and taxes which are subsequently
recoverable.

e Stocks at Depots are inclusive of duty, wherever applicable, paid at the
time of dispatch from Factories.

* Based on the information provided the difference between physical
verification and valuation of the of inventories are charged to the profit
and loss account.

Trade Receivables — Doubtful debts:

A Trade receivable represents the company's right to an amount of
consideration that is unconditional.

No business activity had been carried
Retirement and other Employee Benefits:

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution
scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than contribution payable to
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the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the
provident fund scheme as expenditure, when an employee renders related
service.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and the cost of providing the
benefits under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at
each year-end. Actuarial valuation is carried out for this plan using the
projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses for defined benefits
plan is recognized in full in the period in which they occur in the statement
of profit and loss.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12
months, is treated as short term employee benefit. The Company measures
the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects
to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the

reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward
beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement
purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on
the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-
end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit
and loss and are not deferred. The Company presents the leave as a current
liability in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional
right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting date.

Ind AS 17- Leases

A Lease is classified as a Finance Lease if it transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is classified as an
operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership.

Finance charges in respect of finance lease obligations are recognized as
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. In respect of operating
leases for premises, which are cancellable / renewable by mutual consent
on agreed terms, the aggregate lease rents payable are charged as rent in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Insurance Claims:

Insurance Claims are accounted for on the basis of claims
admitted fexcepted to be admitted and to the extent that the amount
recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate
collection.

Earnings per Share (Ind AS 33):

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for
the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity
shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are
entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share
during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue,
bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split
consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares
outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or
loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (Ind AS 37):

Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the company has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, which is
expected to result in an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
which can be reliably estimated. Each provision is based on the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the
balance sheet. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are
made on a discounted basis.

Disclosure for Contingent liabilities iz made when there is a possible
obligation or present obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company
or a present obligation that arises from the past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources embodying in economic benefits will
be required to settle or a reliable estimate of amount cannot be made.
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Disclosure for Contingent assets are made when there is possible asset that
arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the entity. However Contingent assets are
neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Prior Period and Extraordinary and Exceptional Items:

All Identifiable items of Income and Expenditure pertaining to prior period
are accounted through “Prior Period Items”.

Extraordinary items are income or expenses that arise from events or
transactions that are clearly distinct from the ordinary activities of the
enterprise and, therefore, are not expected to recur frequently or regularly.
The nature and the amount of each extraordinary item be separately
disclosed in the statement of profit and loss in a manner that its impact on
current profit or loss can be perceived.

(iii) Exceptional itemns are generally non-recurring items of income and expenses

2.22

within profit or loss from ordinary activities, which are of such, nature or
incidence,

Financial Instruments (Ind AS 107 Financial Instruments: [Disclosures)
I. Financial assets:

A. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets and liabiliies are initially recognized at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities, which are not at fair value through
profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition.

B. Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial assets measured at amortized cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business
model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model
whose Objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and



selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding,.

¢) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A Financial asset which is not classified in any of above categories
are measured at FVTPL e.g. investments in mutual funds. Financial assets
are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the Company changes its
business model for managing those financial assets. Changes in business
model are made and applied prospectively from the reclassification date
which 1s the first day of immediately next reporting period following the
changes in business model in accordance with principles laid down under
Ind AS 109 —Financial Instruments.

II. Financial Liabilities

A, Imitial recognition

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of borrowings,
net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

B. Subsequent measurement
Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the

balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the
short maturity of these instruments

2.23 Contingent Liabilities not provided for and commitments: (in Rupees)

Nature of Contingent Liability March 31, March 31,
2023 2022

i Unexpired guarantees issued NIL NIL
on behalf of the company by Banks
for which the Company has provided
counter puarantee

ii. Bills discounted with banks NIL NIL

which have not matured




iii. Corporate Guarantees issued NIL NIL
by Company on behalf of others to

Commercial Banks & Financial

Institutions

v, Collateral Securities offered to NIL NIL
Banks for the limit Sanctioned to

others

v. Legal Undertakings given to NIL NIL
Customs Authorities for clearing the

imports

vi. Claims against the company

not acknowledged as debts

a. Excise NIL NIL
b. Sales Tax NIL NIL
c. Service Tax Nil Nil
d. Income Tax NIL NIL
e. Civil Proceedings NIL NIL
f. Company Law Matters Unascertainable | Unascertainable
g Criminal Proceedings Unascertainable | Unascertainable
h. Others Nil Nil
vii. Estimated amounts of Nil Nil
contracts remaining to be executed

on Capital Account and not provided

for

2.24 Operating Segments (Ind AS 108)
Operating segment is a component of an entity:

a. That engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and
incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to transactions
with other components of the same entity).

b. Whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the entity’s chief
operating decision maker to make decision about resources to be allocated
to the segments and assess its performance, and

c. For which discrete financial information is available.

2.25 Events After the Reporting Period (Ind AS 10)

Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and
unfavorable, that occur between the end of the reporting and the date when
the financial statements are approved by the Board of Directors in case of a



company, and, by the corresponding approving authority in case of any
other entity for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

a. Those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of
reporting period (adjusting events after the reporting period);

b. Those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting
period (non-adjusting events after the reporting period).

An entity shall adjust the amounts recognized in its financial statements to
reflect adjusting events after the reporting period.

As per the information provided and Books of Accounts no such events are
identified during the reporting period. Hence Ind AS 10 Events After the
Reporting Period is not applicable.

2.26 Construction Contracts (Ind AS 11)

Construction contract is a contract specifically negotiated for the
construction of an asset or a combination of assets that are closely
interrelated or interdependent in terms of their design, technology, and
function or their ultimate purpose or use.

The company is engaged in IT/ITES, hence Ind AS 11 “Construction
Contract” is not applicable.

2.27 Income Taxes (Ind AS 12)
The Tax Expense for the period comprises of current and deferred tax.

» Current Tax:
Current Tax Assets and Liabilities are measured at the amount expected to
be recovered from or paid to the Income tax authorities, based on tax rates
and laws that are enacted at the Balance Sheet date.

* Deferred Tax:
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all timing differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that
there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. In
situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry
forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is
virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realized
against future taxable profits.



At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax
assets. It recognizes unrecognized deferred tax asset to the extent that it has
become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting
date. The Company writes-down the carrying amount of deferred tax asset to
the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the
case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to
the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case
may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available.

Deferred Tax

Opening Balance - [3.81,688)
Adj/Credit during the year . (3.81,688)
Closing balance - -

New and Amended Standards

2.28 Amendment to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 8: Definition of material:

The Amendments provide a new definition of material that states
“information is matenal if omitting, misstating or obscuring it is reasonably
be expected to influence decisions that the primary uses of general purpose
financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which
provide financial information about specific reporting entity”. The
amendments clarify that materiality will depend on the nature of magnitude
of information, either individually or in combination with other information,
in the context of the financial year statements. A misstatement of
information is material if it could reasonably be expected to influence
decisions made by the primary users. These amendments had no impact on
standalone financial statements of the company.

2.29 Amendment to Ind AS 107 and Ind AS 109: Interest Rate Benchmark
Reform:

The amendments to Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurements provide number of reliefs, which apply to all hedging



relationships that are directly affected interest rate benchmark reform. A
hedging relationship is affected if the reform gives raise to uncertainty about
the timing and /or amount of bench mark -based cash flow of hedging items
or hedging instrument. These amendments have no impact on the
standalone financial statements of the company as it does not have any
interest rate hedge relation.

The amendment to Ind AS 107 prescribe the disclosure which entities are
required to make for hedging relationship to which the reliefs as per the
amendments in Ind AS 109 are apply. This amendment had no impact on
the standalone financial statement of the company.



COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Notes to Accounts

18. Related Party Disclosures (Ind AS 24):

Related Party disclosures required as per Accounting Standard (Ind AS-24) on
“Related Party disclosures “issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, are as below:

a) Names of related parties and the Description of Relationship:

SL No Name Relationship
(i) Subsidiaries NIL
(i) EKey Management Personnel
GANAPA NARSI REDDY Director
SIVAJI GOPALAM Director
GANESH AMIRINENI Director
HEMA KUMARI Company Secretary

b) Related Party Transactions:

19.

20.

21.

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statement (Ind AS 27):
The company has no subsidiary companies for the current reporting period. Hence
consolidate and separate financial statement are not applicable.

Investments in Associates (Ind AS 28):

The company has not made any investments in any of its associates during the
reporting period. This accounting standard has no financial impact on the finanecial
statements for the current reporting period.

Interest in Joint Ventures (Ind AS 31)
The company has no interest in any Joint ventures. This accounting standard has
no financial impact on the financial statements for the current reporting period.



22. Earnings Per Share (Ind AS 33):
a) Basic Earnings Per Share for [continued operations) there are no discontinued
operations hence, EPS is presented for continued operations only.

Profit After Tax (Rs.)- (A) (11.17,656) (10,55,118)
Weighted Average
No. of Shares (Basic]- (B) == -

EPS (Basic) = (A)/(B) - -

b). Diluted earnings per share (continued operations) there are no discontinued
operations hence, EPS is presented for continued operations only.

Profit After Tax [Rs.)- (A) (11,17.656) (10,55.118)

Weighted Average
No. of Shares (Diluted) -(B) - -
EPS (Diluted) = (A)/(B) = =

23. Derivative instruments and un-hedged foreign currency exposure:

a) There are no outstanding derivative contracts as at March 31, 2023 and
March 31, 2022,

b]  Particulars of Un-hedged foreign currency exposure is: Nil

24.Loan Funds:
Secured Loans: Nil

25. Confirmation of Balances:
Confirmation letters have been issued by the company to Trade Receivables, Trade
Payables, Advances to suppliers and others advances requesting that the
confirming party responds to the company only if the confirming party disagrees
with the balances provided in the request and however the company has not
received any letters on disagreements.



26. Net Current Assets:

Particulars

Current Assets:

Inventories

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash equivalent

Lopans and advances

Current Tax Asset (Net)

o [en |8 | (ke |~ |5

Other Current Asset

4,78.126-

Total Current Assets

5,05,749

Current Liabilities:

Borrowings

Trade Payables

Other Current Liabhilities

4,17,223

Provisions

3 N [ T P

Current Tax Liahilities (net)

Total Current liabilities

]

Current Assets-Current Liabilities

88526

27. Revenue from Operations:

S.no

Particulars

As at 31=
March 2023

As at 31=
March 2022

Sale of goods:

Sale of Manufactured Products

Stock In trade

Total

2

Revenue from Sale of Service

Other Operating Revenues

28. Revenue Reconciliation:

S.no

Particnlars

As at 31
March 2023

As at 31=
March 2022

Sale of Products”

Domestic

Exports

Gross Revenue

Less: Discount




Less: Returns

Lesgs: price Concesgsion

Less Incentives and Performance bonus

Less: Goods and service Tax

Net Revenues recognized from contracts
with customers

29, Other Income:

1 Discounts Received - -
2 Intereat Received from FD - -
3 Other Income - 8,49.435

30. Details of Loans given, Investments made and Guarantee given covered Under

Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The company has not extended any Corporate Guarantees in respect of loans

availed by any company/firm as at March 31, 2022

31. Auditors’ Remuneration:

Fees towards

Statutory Audit

1,00,000

1,00,000

*The fee is exclusive of GST

32. Dues to Micro Small and Medium Enterprises:

Disclosure required as per section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act.) as at 31.03.2023.

1 Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED
2 Interest accrued and due to suppliers covered under NIL
MSMED on the above amount, unpaid
3 Payment made to suppliers |with Interest] beyond the NIL




33.

35.

appointed day during the year.

< Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) NIL
bevond the appointed day during the previous year

5 Interest paid to suppliers covered under MSMED NIL

6 Interest due & Payable to suppliers covered under NIL

MSMED Act., towards payments already made.

The information has been given in respect of such vendors to the extent they could
be identified as micro and small enterprises on the basis of information available
with company.

As per the information provided / submitted by the Company, there are no dues to
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises covered under (MSMED" Act, 2006).

Financial Risk Management

In course of its business, the company is exposed to certain financial risk such as
market risk (Including currency risk and other price risks), credit risk and liquidity
risk that could have significant influence on the company’s business and
operational /financial performance. The Board of directors reviews and approves
risk management framework and policies for managing these risks and monitor
suitable mitigating actions taken by the management to minimize potenual adverse
effects and achieve greater predictability to earnings.

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparity will default on its contracrual
obligations resulting in financial loss to the company. The company has adopted a
policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient
collateral, where appropriate, a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from
defaults.

The company makes an allowance for doubtful debts/advances using expected
credit loss model.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the company cannot meet its finanecial
obligations, The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient
liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as pre requirements. The
Company’s exposure to lHquidity risk is minimal as the promoters of the company is
infusing the funds based on the requirements.



36. Amounts have been rounded off to nearest Rupee.

37. Note No. 3 to 36 forms part of Financial statements of the company.

As per our report of even daie Forand on behalf of the Board of
For V Ravi & CO., COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 0064928

sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

D. Ramesh Kumar G.NARSI REDDY A.GANESH
Barther Director Director
Membership No. 217139 DIN: 09482406  DIN:09482406

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30-05-2023



Form No. MGT-12
Polling Paper

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Compames Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (¢} of the Companies
(Management and Admimstration) Rules, 2014]

CIN L72200TG1993PLCO15306

Name of the Company COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Registered Office B-2, Plot 797/A, Sai Krishna Buildmp, Road 36, Jubilee Hills,
Hyderabad, Telangana 500033

BALLOT PAPER

5. NO. Particulars Details

1. MName of the First Name Sharcholder (In block letters)

2. Postal Address

k5§ Registered folio No. /Client 1d NO. (*Applicable to

investors holding shares in dematerialized form)

4. Class of Share

| hereby exeraise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Special resolution enumerated below by recording my

assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:

5. Now Item No. Na. of shares I assent to the I dissent from the

held by me resolution resolution

ORDINARY BUSINESS

| To receive, consider and
adopt  the  Audited
Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2023, the Profit
and Loss Account for
the year cnded on that
date, Cash flow for the
year ended on that date
and the Beports of the
Directors and  Auditors
thercon

Place:
Dhate:

{Signature of the Sharcholder)




ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE
MEETING VENUE

Name

Address

DP-ID/CLIENT-ID*

Regd. Folio No.#

No. of shares held

Whether the member is attending the meeting
in person or by proxy or by authorized
representative.

Name of the proxy (to be filed in if proxy
attends instead of the member).

*Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.
# Applicable for investors holding shares in Physical form.

I certify that | am a registered Shareholders/Proxy for the registered Sharcholder of the Company.
l/'we hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
Thursday, the 30" day of September, 2023 at 10:00 A.M., Flat No 302, Plot No 159, Ayyappa
Society, Madhapur,Hyderabad 500 081.

Signature of the Member/Proxy
(To bhe signed at the time of handing over the slip)




Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CIN: L72200TG1993PLCO015306

Name of the Company: COVIDH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Registered Office: B-2, Plot 797/A, Sai Knishna Building, Road 36, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad,
Telangana 500033

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address:

E-mail Id:

#[P Id. / Client Id. Regd. Folio No.

(* Applicable for members holding share(s) in electronic form)

1/ We, being the member(s) of ............................iceeiiiiieeci.. shares of the above named
company. hereby appoint:
1. Name
Address
E-mail [D
Signature

ar failing him/her

)

Name
Address
E-mail [D

Signature

or failing him/her

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 31" Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, September 30, 2023 at 10.00 A.M at Flat
No 302. Plot No 159. Ayyappa Society, Madhapur,Hyderabad 500 081 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:




Resoluti
eso o Resolutions Optional
n No.
For Against
1 To recerve, consider and adopt the Audited Balance
Sheet as at 31® March 2023, the Profit and Loss
Account for the year ended on that date, Cash flow for
the year ended on that date and the Reports of the
Directors and Auditors thereon
Signed this day of 2023.
Affix Revenue Stamp Re.l
Signature of Shareholders(s) Revetiue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holders(s)

Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

For the resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the
Annual General Meeting.

=

3. It is optional to put a{V ) in the appropriate column against the Resolution indicated in the
Box. If you leave the ‘For’ and *against’ column blank against any or all Resolutions, your
Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she think appropriate.
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If Undelivered please return to :
Covidh Technologies Limited

Yesu Christhu Prardana
Mandiram Chirch

Regd off: B-2, Plot 797/A, Sai Krishna Building. Road 36, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad. Telangana

500033




